Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Special Board of Education Minutes
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Roll Call.

The September 14, 2020, Special Hearing of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. The purpose of this hearing is to provide a public hearing
before the Board of Education in regards to the 2020-2021 Budget of Expenditures. Roll cali.

Present

>
<
W
o]
=

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

I
I

Excuse the absence of board member

e

€s No
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

T
|

Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 10, 2620 edition of the
The Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web
site, and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

1. - Topic -




W2

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A motion by and seconded by
meeting at
Votes: YES NO

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Meier

Rudeen

Walahoski

- Topic -

- Topic -

il

Vote

to adjourn the



00'818°L8lL'¢E $ | 00'9ce’'9r0'e $looezyLiL'E $100.06'810°L $1006L2'L8L'S $ | 00'820'65.'Y $ SIVLiOL
T - $| - s - ${ - $1 - $
- $1 - $1 - $1 - $| - $ 994 Juspnig
- ¢ - ¢ - $ - $ - $ anjjesadoos
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Bunieuepun ssoding
leyideD payliend
- $ | ooces’ieT $ I ooeesies $| - $] - $ Buipiing [erads
- ${ - $1 - $| - $| - $1000LL $ puogi
00°L8¥'vEE $100186'62 $ | 00°008'v0¢ $ 1 00'668'G¥C $|00618Z12 $ UoBLINN [00YOS
00°082'659 $10008.'662 $ 1 00°000°09¢ $ | 00'¥S0°PSC $100/81'82¢ $ SeAROY
- 3 ] = - $ T $ - ¢ Kousbupuo)d
- $ ! - $ . $ - $ Jjeueg eskojduig
L 00°061'€29 $ e B 00'061'€29 $ | 00'000°0¢ $100°9¢5'6S $ uoletoaida(
00'818°181'¢C V w 00'26€°10Z'y $ oo.wmoﬂ, 1G8'L $|00%89°66¥'S $|00992'162S & |009/88LLFy $ jesouss)
(1) (©) ¥ (€ (@ () Sann4
juswalinbay xe| sexe] anlesaYy 120¢-020¢ 0¢0¢-610¢ 6102-810¢C
Apadoud jesy Apedoud elojeg used SI9JSUEI] siojsuel] Y
PUE [EUOSISd [BI0L §82.n0s8Y AresseosN 9 SjuBWasINgsIq | ' suswiesINgsig | % siuswasingsig
Slqeliery 12101 pejebpng pojews/enoY lenjoy

‘sInoy ssauisng tejnbal Buunp Alejsioagpus|d

8Uj JO 90110 B} 1B d|ge|ieAe S| |iejep 18Bpng au] -olalalfl BAljejaL SJUSWIPUSWE JPISU0D 0) pue }abpng pasodold Buimolio) au) o) Bunejes sisAedxe)
1O SUONBAISS]O JO suolsebbns ‘wsiono ‘uolisoddo ‘Hoddns Buuesy jo asodind sy Joy DT 100Y2S 18 “IN'd N90[0,0 00:Z 18 020z 1equisldeg jo Aep Uiyl
8y} uo 198 |jIm Apoq BuiuianoB ayj 1y} ‘SLG-€1 O} LOG-EL SUOROBS BNJelS BjelS Jo suoisiroid sy} ypm douel|dwod ul ‘uanib Agasay si IDILON O119nd

eyseigeN ‘Alunog uosmeq ul ($000-¥2) 19MsId 1004DS 21[dNd UOHIAQ

AUVYININNS 139AadN4d ANV ONIdVIH 139dN49 40 4011LON




e/l

0202/9 pesirsy
950-20 IAN

zes'spL'y 084~V

xdse ez /AcB su ucHEONPE UBASZDY/ sANY

aesyspesids 1ebpng o141 03 epew s obueys & swis Aue eiep 19Bpng sy siepdn
W) GINOT - ATNOC 8jld 180X3

eieq 19bpng peojdn

uSsoUo Sjiy ON | 8li4 8S00UD m

"AYOIdN NOA FHO0I3E GIS0TO SI LIFHSAYIULS FHL NS DIV

"3i8y papeocjdn S} SUNCIDY Ji|Ghd JO Jo)upnY sul Ag papiaoad 1eayspesids jebpng 1013810 [00YDS BY ]

Ayoyiny 18Bpng s|gemolly [e30L
zes'shl'y 19g-y Apdoyany 39Bpng paisnipy |20y
; [0% :3unouwy E:E_xmzu.ﬂ
0 5GE-Y

Ajdoyany 19Bpng pasnun S.JesA Jolid 01 SS90V
zes'svl’y :;oT< Adouiny 186png payiueD
Ayrouyany 196png ojgRMOlY [PICL JO UORBIND|RY 1Y UOIDSS TZ/0Z0T

(1pd-suoionisul” 2011 Z0zZ0g/Siuswnoog/Ach auruoneonpa usaszol/sdyy) suononisuy

vZyz-196(808) :suoud ouIsig
STOOHIS 3119Nd NOLYIAQ  eWieN joulsig
000-¥000-PZ  :J8quINN 10MSIC

wiod z-07 020Z/01/6



£/ xdse elegz o y/Aob auruoneonpe UaAsZoy/sdny

0 0Z8-73 2A4DSTY UseD Alessadap pung jjousg saiodwil Hm\omomw
061°€29 0L5-0 syuswaeJinbay [e30l pund uopepaidsd 12/0z0¢
899°168'L 00£-0 anIesY YseD AJessenaN pund [elauss 12/0202

_” 8S8'vLY'T 081D sansesey 3|qeMOllY (2301 12/0202
'00°SP 0410 abejusniad sasessy ajqemoljy djgediiddy 1z/0202

SDAIDSDY |RI0L PUR SDAIDSSY DIGRMOIY 1Z/0Z0Z

(epieno Ars) e .Ezv.”

osi-g LRBOUINY 139ANE [BUCHPPE 10} UoHOS|S |eioads jnjssesons e ploy NoA pig
) ‘, (s4eaA |BOSY _oo:um &3,3 ,BE Em?& mw_tmuv,_
0 sil-9
Ajuoyiny 306png pasnupn 2104,
0 0.1-9 Ajuoyiny 3Bpng pasnun 1z2/0202
0 591-9 Ajuoyny 3eBpng pesnun pajsnipy
0 Zol-a YUMo ainyipusdxa pung |atsusd 12/020Z
o 091-9 Auouany 19Bpng pasnun {e301 0Z/610¢

Ajsoyny yeBpng pesnup |230L

wesyspestds 196png 1HISIY 100YDS IneA o) spew i sbusyd e swi) Aue elep 19Bpng welsAs 737 oYl Slepdn

o ogi-g Aywlouiny 396png pasnun 1z/0z20¢
zzs'evl'y ovL-g slajsuel) g SIUBWIBSINGSI] Jo 1@bBpng pund jeisuso pasnipy |e10)
29904 oL~ SUOISNIXT P pund |R4BUSD TZ/0T0T
OOORmNm 0Z1L-8 sipjsuel] @ sjuswasingsiq Jo 326png uoneonpl |eRadS ﬂm\omomw
005’s0T oL-g spun.j el je109ds 1Z/0207
¥89'66¥'G 004-g siajsuedl B SIUSLUSSINGSIQ JO 196pNg pund jelsusn 1Z/0Z0Z
Ajsoyiny 108png pasnun pue
siBjsuRl] | SIUDWSSINGSI] J0 10Bpng pung jRieueH 12/0202

i

| (JpdissysiopAleBpngIoLSIO/SIUBWIND0/ACH BU UONBONDS UBASZO)//:SAIIU) 189USHIOM | "18BUSHIOM

S} @80 "1esyspesuds 188png S_bm_.n_ |00UDS 8y} WO} Blep 8U) J8jua Ajjenuewl ued noA ‘0o 106png JnoA mc%mo_m: 3O pesISy|

wlo+ g-01 0202/01/6



e/t xdse ejeqz 0 yA0b surLoneonpe-usAsZol/ sdny

g 6oy (‘1501 eq jum seburys ‘vlep oA Bunywgns Jopue Buines inoyum ino Boj noA y) weishs g-01 40 InQ Bo

e, "AAN Ag peideooe eq Hc 1M s198png psjiews Jo patiepy
feacsddy 101881Q : U988 POU 8} Uo UojieluaLInso( jeBpng inoA peojdn ues NoA
"2AN 01 2-071 pejejdios Jwgng

z-O1eneg (ebed soyjour o] BUiAOW 61040 9ABS) IAN O} BuLgns Noyim z-07 8w jo Adoo B sAeg
go1oEnoEdsy (penes jou uuo-) seul fenpiapul 0 sebueto Bupjew Jeye z-07 D1eNojEsey
BS8'YLY'T ove-0 soAIBSaY [RIOL

o4 2-07 0202/0L/6



Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Special Board of Education Minutes
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Rell Call

The September 14, 2020 Special Hearing of the Overton Public School Board of Education is
called to order and is now in session. The purpose of this hearing is to provide a public hearing
before the Board of Education in regards to the 2020-2021 Tax Request. Roil call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

1]

T

Excuse the absence of board member

o

es Ne
Brennan
L.assen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

T
|

Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 10, 2020 edition of the
The Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web
site, and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

L. - Topic -




2. - Topic -

3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A motion by and seconded by to adjourn the
meeting at
Votes: YES NO

Brennan

Lassen

Luther

Rudeen

Meier

Walahoski

Vote




%Z %e- 1969€6°0 oo'glg’iel'e 00'¥89'66%'G /61860 G06¥G6'0 | 00'cec'ece’e 00'99€'26€'S 1ejo)
iO/NIQ#  |iO/AIC# @ 00000070 0000000 0000000 Z1 - 6 pung Bupjenspun
asoding fepdes payient)
iO/AIQ#  |i0/AIQ# g 000000°0 0000000 0000000 8- pung Bupjeriapuf
esoding [eude) payienty
iO/NICH#  {i0/AIQ# Q00000070 - - 0000000 0000000 Z1- ) pund Bupjenapun
asoding jende) payijent)
iO/AIQ# | i0/AIC# B 000000°0 - 00000070 0000000 pung Buipiing jejoadg
i0/AIQ# | i0/AICH# B 00000070 000000°0 0000000 pung puog
IO/AIG#  {i0/AIG# B000000°0 (000000 0000000 Zl - 6 (s)pungpuog
iO/A\IG# | i0/AIGQ# B 000000°0 (000000 0000000 8-y (s)pung puog
iO/AIQ#  |i0/AIQ# §000000°0 - - 000000°0 0000000 ZL - ) (s)pung puog
%< %" 1869€6'0 00'8L8'18L'E 00'39'66%°G 8/61860 G06¥S6°0 | 00'EEE'EEL’E 00'99¢'26€°S pung jeisussg)
10bpng arey ojey xel 1s9nbay xe | 1obpng bunersd (uonenjea 0202 ey xe| 1sanbay 126png Bugessdo pun

Bupesedo | xey ul 0202 Apadold pasodoid 1202-0202 Ag papinld 6102 xej Apsdoid 02026102

w obueyp{abueyo @ pasodoid 1202-0202 1s9nbay 0202-6102) 020Z-6102
a1ey xe | Auadoid
uonpeuLio| joBpng LZ/020Z uonpeuriojuy yobpng 6Z/6L02

%ZL'E 0.1'685'6€€ Sh.'v.0'8vE suofjenjep Auadoid

ebueyo 1202-0202 0202-6102

1senbay xey [eui) sy Bumas o} Buijele. siehedxe) Jo sUOREAIBSAO JO Suonsabbns ‘WsioRuD ‘uolsoddo ‘woddns Buesy jo asodind au} Joj DINT 100Y0S e “Wd
¥O0[2,0 §1:/ Y& 0Z0Z Jequieidas jo Aep Uiyl BU} UO JoBW [jiM APOg Buiuiaacb sy} 1eys ‘Z0' L09L-2. UORDSS SINeIS jels Jo suolsiroid ay) Ljim souel|dwod ul ‘ueniB Agesey s 3D1LON 2Mand

ByseIgeN ‘AunoD uosmeq ul (¥000-72) 1ouIsid |00YS dljand UoHeAQ

1senbay xe] |eul }8S 0] buuesH |eioadg jo 801J0N




Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Pheips County
Overton- Dawson Bond
Overton - Phelps Bond

State Aid

Levy Exclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination
Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission
Early Retirement Incentive Program
Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions

Total

Total Levy
Generai w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond

**|_egal Levy Limit W/Exclusions** 1.05

Tax Request
QOverton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Special Building Fund

Total Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures
Unused Budget Authority
Total Allowable Reserves

Overton Public Schoot

Budget Information

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change $ Change
$ 306,766,976.00 § 303,792,207.00 $ 314,482,719.00 $ 304,288,566.00 -3.242% $ (10,194,153.00)
$ 35840,001.00 $ 34,229,108.00 $ 34,585,953.00 $ 35,300,604.00 2.066% $ 714,651.00
$ - $ -
$ -
$ 342,606,977.00 $ 338,021,315.00 $ 349,088,672.00 $ 339,589,170.00 -2.716% $  (9,479,502.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 %-Change $ Change
3 356922500 $ 520,799.00 $ 583,081.00 $ 672,094.00 15.266% $ 89,013.00
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change $ Change
$ 32,323.20 % 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00 $ 31,818.00 -4.55% $ (1,515.00)
$ - $ - $ -
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change $ Change
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% 3 -
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00% $ -
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 % 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 -0.06% $ (40.00)
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 -0.06% $ (40.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936861 -1.8809%
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 -0.018809
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change $ Change
$ 3,23232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00 § 3,181,818.00 -4.545% $ (151,515.00)
$ - 3 - $ - $ - $ -
$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 3,232,323.20 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00 $ 3,181,818.00 -4.645% $ (151,515.00)
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change $ Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 5397,366.00 $ 5449684.00 0.9693% $ 52,318.00
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ - $ -
$ 226484200 $ 2,338333.00 $ 242881500 $ 247485800 1.8957%  § 46,043.00



OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004
OVERTON BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD MEETING: September 14, 2020

BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA:

7:30
7:35

7:40

7:45
7:50
7:55

8:00

8:20

8:30

8:45

8:05
8:10
8:15

A,
B.

T 0 " m g

I

Call meeting to order
Compliance Statement

With consent of the Board, receive reports from School Personnel, Patrons. or
Community Groups.

Read and consider communications
Approve the agenda

Approve minutes

Act on bills for payment

Matters pending before the Board

L. Consider approving 2020-2021 budget of expenditures as advertised
. Consider approving the 2620-2021 tax request resclution
3. Consider approving the Overton Education Association (O.E.A.) as the official
bargaining agent for the certificated staff for the 2021-2022 school year.

Board Reports and Discussion

Board Reports

Meetings Attended:

Upcoming Meetings:
Transportation Committee Report:
Interlocal Committee Report:
Facilities Committee Report:
Curriculum Committee Report:

g. Negotiations:

e e o

Discussion

J.

Administrative Reports

1. Principal’s Report

2. Superintendent’s Report

Next regularly scheduled meeting is October 14, 2020

“Learning Today — Leading Tomorrow”



COMMENTS:

E. 1. The board will need to approve the budget of expenditures for the 2019-2020 school year
. The board will need to set the tax asking for the 2019-2020 school year
3. The board needs to recognize the O.E.A. as the officially bargaining agent for the certificated

teaching staff.

DISCUSSION:
F. Board Reports and Discussion:
1. Board Reports
a. Meetings Attended:
b. Upcoming Meetings:
c. Transportation:
d. Interlocal:
e. Facilities:
f.  Curiculum:
g. Negotiations: Set the first negotiations meeting date
2. Discussion Topics a. October Board Meeting — Wednesday, October 14, 2020
b. Projects Updates
c. OCther
G. Administrative Reports:

Principal’s Report

1. Upcoming calendar/Events
2. Enrollment Update
3.

Superintendent’s Report

I. Option Enrollment-
Out —
In-

8 0o

Change of status —

2. Financial Review
3. Budget Update

4. Projects Update
5. Other



Mark A. Aten, Superintendent

Brian Fleischman, Principal
Calli McCoy, Counselor
Brian Fleischman, Activities Director

Overton Public School 24-0004
P.O. Box 310 401 7th Street
Overton, NE 68863-0310

Phone: (308) 987-2424 o Fax: (308) 987-2349 . www.overtoneagles.org

NOTICE OF MEETING
BOARD OF EDUCATION
OF OVERTON, NEBRASKA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a meeting of the Board of Education
at School District 24-0004, of Overton, Nebraska will be held at
7:30 p.m. on Monday, September 14, 2020 at the Overton Public
School, which meeting is open to the public. An agenda for such
meeting kept continuously current, is available for public
inspection at the office of the Superintendent, in the Overton
Public School Building, 401 7th Street, Overton, Nebraska.

Jared Walahoski
Secretary of the Board

Board of Education
Heather Brennan Gordon Lassen Doug Luther Joel Meier  Keith Rudeen  Jared Walahoski




Overton Public Schools
Overton Board of Education

Minutes of the Regular Board of Education Meeting
Overton Public School District 24-0004

Board President or Presiding Officer: Meeting to Order and Rell Call
The September 14, 2020 regular monthly meeting of the Overton Public School Board of
Education is called to order and is now in session. Roll call.

Present Absent
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Excuse the absence of board member

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski
Vote

Compliance Statement: To be in compliance with LB 898, the Nebraska Open Meetings Law, I
would like to inform the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC
check-out counter. This meeting has been advertised in the September 10, 2020 edition of the
The Beacon Observer, and also posted on the south doors of the school, Post Office, school’s web
site and the Security First Bank. There is packet provided for the public.

Comment Section: At this time, visitors may address the board. If it is regarding an agenda item,
please state your name and refer to the agenda item. This is the only time you will be able to
comment on the item. If it is regarding a topic not on the agenda, and not a personnel item, we
will hear your comments but will not add the item to the action list, we may add it to the
discussion list next month. If it is a personnel issue, you must follow steps outlined in Board
Policy regarding personnel concerns. The total time allotted for the public comment will not
exceed thirty minutes and each member of the public will be allotted not more than five minutes
to address the Board. If a group wishes to speak, please designate one spokesperson for the group.

Guests Present: See Attached Document A.

The following presented reports to the Board:

L. - Topic -

2. - Topic -




3. - Topic -

The following communications were read or presented to the Board:

1. - Topic -
2. - Topic -
3. - Topic -
A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the agenda of the September 14, 2020 meecting.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

A Motion made by and seconded by

to approve the minutes of the August 10, 2020 reguiar board minutes as presented.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A moticn by and seconded by to approve the

Second August bill roster in the amount of $263,351.61 and the September bill roster in the
amount of $26,204.36.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan



Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




MINUTES OF THE OVERTON PUBLIC SCHOOL BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
August 10, 2020
7:30 p.m.

Board President called the meeting to order. Members Present:

Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Notification: The August 10, 2020 meeting of the Overton Public School Board of Education was posted
at the Overton Public School, on the Overton Public School website, Beacon Observer, Post Office, and the
Security First Bank.

Open Meetings Information: To be in compliance with LB 898, The Nebraska Open Meetings Act, Board
President informed the public that a copy of the Open Meetings Law is posted near the LMC check-out
counter.

Administration Present: Mark Aten, Superintendent, Brian Fleischman, Principal
Guests Present: Melissg Eilers

Public Comments: None

Reports: None

Communications: None

Other: None

Action Items:
1. Agenda - Moved by Meier, seconded by Walahoski to approve the agenda of the August 10,
2020 regular monthly board meeting as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen,
Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

2. Minutes - Moved by Lassen, seconded by Luther to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2020
Student Fees Hearing and the regular board minutes as presented. Motion 6-0. Yes (6)
Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

3. Claims - Moved by Brennan, seconded by Lassen to pay the August General Fund bills in the
amount $256,079.81. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

4. Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to approve the 2021 commencement date and time.
Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent
.

5. Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Brennan to authorize the superintendent to pay the late
August bills. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski.
No (0). Absent (0).



6. Moved by Lassen, seconded by Luther to approve board policies 2002: Organization
of the Board, Board Officers, Committees, and Check Signing, 3034: Disbursements (deleted), 3039:
Threat Assessment, 3046: Animals at School,3056: Guest Speakers, 4003: Drug Testing of Drivers,
5016: Student Records,5035: Student Discipline, 5054: Student Bullying, 6020: Multicultural
Education, 6021: District Criteria for Selecting Evaluators to be Used for Special Education, 6033:
Restraint and Seclusion. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski.
No (0). Absent (0).

7. Moved by Luther, seconded by Meier to approve contract with Dana F. Cole to provide audit
services for the 2020-2021 school year. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier,
Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

8. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to approve the changes to the handbooks. Motion 6-
0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

9. Moved by Luther, seconded by Brennan to approve the classified staff salary and benefits for
the 2020-2021 school year. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and
Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

10. Moved by Walahoski, seconded by Brennan to approve the COVID-19 reopening
considerations and resolution. Motion 6-0. Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen

and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

11. Moved by Rudeen, seconded by Luther to approve Board Policy 3057 Title IX. Motion 6-0.
Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0). Absent (0).

12. Moved by Luther, seconded by Walahoski to adjourn the meeting at 9:16 p.m. Motion 6-0.
Yes (6) Brennan, Lassen, Luther, Meier, Rudeen and Walahoski. No (0).  Absent (0).
Board Reports and Discussion Tepies:

1. Board Reports:

a.  Upcoming Meetings: None
b.  Transportation: School Bus Purchase
c.  Facilities Greenhouse Project

2. Discussion Topics:
a.  September Board Meeting scheduled for Monday, September 14, 2020 beginning at
7:30 p.m.
b.  Budget and Tax Request hearings scheduled for September 14, 2020 beginning at
7:00 and 7:15 p.m.
c.  KSB Board Policies Update
d.  Review board policy 5054 Bullying

Administrative Reports:
Principal’s Report:
a.  School Reopening Plan
b.  Handbooks
¢.  Enrollment and Calendar Update

Superintendent’s Report:
1. Enrollment Option Report

2. Option Enrollment -



AN

Out a.
In a.
Change of Status
Financial Update
Budget Review

Projects Update -HVAC and Phone System
Title IX Discussion



Overton Public School District

Bill Roster B
Month: August - Second Bill Roster
Status: |Official

18/27/2020 Total: 3 203,351.61

 Vendor

. Toul Ameunt

- New Code Description.

T |

JACCQ Brands USA e 15.70 | Reg, Instruct. K-4 Supplies
Airgas 3 364.76 | Reg. Instrucl. Ind. Tech. Supplies
Amazon Business $ 575.52 | Reg. Instruct. Technology Supplies
Amazon Business $ 308.05 | Reg. Instruct. - LMC Books
Amazon Business $ 35.68 | Reg. Instruct. - Fl v Supplies
Amazon Business ~ -3 359.85 | Reg. Instruct, - Safety Supplies
Applelnc o i3 2,940.00 ; Title 1 A bility Expendi - Technology
Apple Inc ~ o '3 868.00 | Reg, Instruct. Technology Supplies - iPad (Brooks)
 Apple Inc L - R $ 1,578.00 | REAP/Title Account. - Technology
 Applied Commumications Technology B $ 18,135.60 | Reg. Instruct. - Phone System
Blick Art Materials ~ $ 35.56 ; Reg. Instruct. - Art Supplies
ConturyLink o $ 70.69 | Operation of Buildings C: - Long Distance Phone
DAS State ACCTG - Centrai Finance B 3 232.49 | Reg, Instruct. Network Services A
Dawson Public Power District - Prek ; .3 12936 | Operation of Preschool - Electricity
Dawson Public Power District - S'clmc'lr . 3 5,774.93 | Operation of Buildings Electricity !
Dawson Public Power District - Trans. $ 57.07 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Reg. Ed.- Bus Barn Energy
Deprecation Fund Transfer o $ i 20,000.00 | Transfer from the General Fund to the D« ion Fund
Fakes Qﬂicg Solutions $ 75.77 | Reg. Instruction - Copier Suuplics
Engineered Controls $ 21,385.00 | Building Repairs and Mai - Control Repairs
GD Concrete Construction R R 12,300.00 | Building Imp Construction- Greenh
Happ Publishing o B ] 130.19 | Printing and Publishing Services
Houghton-Mifflin Harcourt 3 1,780.00 | Reg. Instruct. Social Science Digital Textbook- 1 year license
Innovative o $ 140.40 | Reg. Instruct. - K4 Ek Supplies

“jinnovative | 72.14 | Reg. Instruct. - Art Supplies
IW Pepper _ _ $ 760.23 | Reg. Instruct. & l Music Supplies
Menards _ $ 184.46 | Operation of Buildings Supplics - Supplies
Misco Sports $ 5,700.00 | Reg. Instruct. P.E. Supplies
National Art & Schoo! Supplies $ 14.57 | Principal Office Supplies
National Art & School Suppties $ 5.97 | SPED Books & Periodicals
(Nebraska/Central Equpme s 99,732.00 | Reg. Instruction - Bus 2021 Purchase
NewzBrain Education .5 309.00 | Reg. Tustruct. Social Science Supplies
S&S Worldwide _ _ 8 37.05 | Reg. Instruct.- K-4 Els v Supplics |
S&S Worldwide _ $ 8.89 | Rep. Instruct.- Art Supplies
School Specialty $ 4.94 | Reg, Instruct. Grade K Supplies
Seosaw $ 665.00 | Rep. Instruct. - Web Based I Platform . _
Shively Repair $ . 388.54 | Vehicle Servicing and Mai - Traverse and 2010 Van Repair
Staples R $ 509.19 | Reg. Instruct. Art Supplies
S;a;iﬁReaclx . B ~ I 476.80 | Aduini ive Technology Services - Alert Call
Tillotson Enterpﬁ 5, | e _ $ 1,268.00 | Mai of Building - Roof Leak Repairs
Viltage Uniform _ $ ~ 448.62 | Operation of Building - Uniform Cleaning
Clearing Account $ 3,473.57 | Supplies




Overton Public School District .
Bill Roster . i
e e e Month: September
vvvvvvv Status: Official
9/14/2020 Total: s 26,204.36
- Vendor o - l . Total Amount : . New Code Description -
Airgas 5 571.13 | Reg. Instruct. Ind. Tech. Su};ﬂies — ~
Amazon Business $ 1,612.40 | Reg. Instruct. Technology Supplies .
Amazon Business ) . $ 25.45 | Reg. Instruct. - LMC Books
Amazon Business § 246.09 | Reg. Instruct. - Safety Supplies
Amazon Business $ 419.92 | SPED Supplies - Secondary
Amazon Business 3 89.94 | Reg. Instruct. - Foreign L Supplies
Amazén B};éinessi ' B $ o 495.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Music Supplies ]
ATC Comamunications . $ 156.78 | Fiscal Services ~ Phone Service
B.E. Pyblishing $ 1,127.37 | Reg. Instruct. Voc. Bust Resources
'B'l‘ackr H'ills‘E'nergy s 182.33 | Operations of Buildings - Natural Gas
C&S Truck & Salvage % 2,506.35 | Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Bug Repairs
CDW-G ) 3 1,890.71 | Reg. Tnstruct. Technology Supplies
Conditioned Air - Maintenance Contract $ 540.00 | Building Repairs and Mai e - Mai ¢ Contract
Country Partners Cooperative ) % 909.95 | Operation of Buildings - Diesel/Propane
Culligan ) ' $ 343.00 | Building Repairs and Maintenance - Soft Water Salt
Dan's Sanitation o ) $ 311.00 | Operation of Buildings Cleaning Services - Trash Removal
DAS State ACCTG ~ Central Finance $ 1,469.56 | Reg. Instruct. Network Services 7
Davis Propane, Inc ) ) $ 172.78 | Regular Tostruct. Propane for Bus 2021
Eakes Office Solutions $ 894.87 | Reg. Instruction - Copier Sunplies
ESU 10 - $ 4,865.00 | Network, Filtering and Software Software Support
ESU 10 - SPED Services $ 100.49 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Elementary
ESU 10 - SPED Services 3 67.00 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology Ages Birth-2
ESU 10 - SPED Services s 133.99 | SPED Speech Path. & Audiology - Age 3-4
ESU 11 ) - § 1,500.00 | SPED Expenditures - OdysseyWare
Fatht;l}flat}mgén’s Boys' Home $ 250.00 | SPED Books & Periodicals
Hobby Lobby $ 54.12 | SPED Supplics
JourneyEd.com, Inc. 3 _333.73 | Administrative Technology Services - Technology
Kathleen Roos ' $ 284.63 | Vehicle Servicing and Maintenance - Reg. Ed.
KSB School Law .8 105.00 | District Legal Services - Reopening Information
Lexmgton‘Clip‘per Hemid $ 138.48 | Reg. Instruct. Advertisement
Martin Welding & Machine Shop 8§ 12240 | Reg. Instruct. - Indust. Tech. Metal
Mena;ds ' ) - ) $ 111.88 | Operation of Buildings Supplies - Supplies i
Mick's Platte Vailey Glass & Trailers $ 160.00 | SPED - Supplies
Mikes Sprinklei's ) 8 1,611.32 | Care & Upkeep of Grounds - Sprinkier System Repair
Morris Press ) ) 5 252.25 | Reg. Instruct. Office Supplies
Plum Creek Market Place $ 126.92 | Reg. Instruction ~ Family Cc Science Supplies
School Specialty ) ) $ 19.49 | SPED Supplies - Elementary
Smart Apple Media $ 247.95 | LMC Books & Periodicals
Staples ) $ 66.89 | Reg, Instruct. Art Supplies o
Stapiesy s i ) . 3 478.32 | Principal Supplies - Black Toner Cartridge
The Home Depot Pro 8 621.87 | Reg. Instruct. - Safety Supplies
Village of Overton IR 527.00 | Reg. Instruct. - Utility Services
Village of Overton - Prek 3 $ 57.00 | Early Childhood Utility Services




Matters Pending Before the Board:

A motion by and seconded by

1. Action Item: Consider approving the 2020-2021 Budget of Expenditures

Motion: To approve the 2020-2021 Budszet of Expenditures

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

2. Action Item: To consider approving the 2020-2021 Tax Request Resolution.

Motion: To approve the 2020-2021 Tax Request Resolution.

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

3. Action Item: To consider approving the Overton Education Association {O.E.A.) as the
official bargaining agent of the certificated teaching staff.

Motion: To approve the Overton Education Association (3.E.A.) as the official barcaining
agent of the certificated teaching staff,

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther



Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote

A motion by and seconded by

4. Action Item: Consider adjourning the meeting.

Motion: To adjourn the meeting at .12,

Votes: YES NO ABSENT
Brennan
Lassen
Luther
Meier
Rudeen
Walahoski

Vote




| abed

Ajuo |epod IAN 0} peojdn)- uoneonp3 Jo jdaq exseigeN °¢

sielD Aunod 0/ (80s-¢1 "0AS) pseog Aunoy g
[IElAl 10 SJISUSAA UO AJEDIU0II08|T- SIUNOIDY Jljgnd JO JoNpNy "L

:0} yoBpnq pugng

0202-02-6 Aq an( }abpng

:lie-3 - suonsand

IBUSYIM
Loge-L.v (20¥) XV4 LLig-LLv (Z20Y) :euoydajaL

60589 3N ‘ujooun
£0€2 3lng ‘[onde) el
SJUN022Y 2ljgnd Jo Joypny

UOBLIOJU] UOISSILLGNS

uoljeiiIojif 10eju0) vdy

OZ_X _ mm>_ _

¢ 4eah [eosy [00yos 0Z0Z-610Z 10} 19848 Ul S| YdIUm ‘Zype-/ /. SInjels ul papiaoid
S| AAB] U} BPLISAC 0} UCIOB[S [NSS800Ns B ploy 101Isi] |00yas INoA seH

Y0z 1equwides Aq Uoday UieN ape)] HWANS 8ses|d ‘SIA J

on [X] sar[]

£0Z02Z ‘0€ aunp yBnoiyy 6102 ‘L AINp jo pouad ay) Bulnp sweN sssuisng J18y1o
1o ‘awep sjeiodion ‘suieN epei) ajeiedas g sapun ajeiado UOISIAIPGNS 8l PIC]

(payorjie 8q 1SN 10SS8ssYy AJUNoo Woll (S)UoRenes 10 UoeIILISD)

SowieN ssauisng '@ ssweN sjesodion ‘sswieN aped] jo Moday MO 880 sou8D AUNOD
YI0E 1equisjdes: Aq Jodey JUBUISSIBY [eD0LISIUL NWIGNS 8389]4. "STA #
on [X] saa[] ssaupajqapu| pepuog Bulpuelsing [ejoL - $
4020z '0g-aunr ybnoiyy 1.0z ‘| Ainr jo pouad Buipodas ey Jojf
$810uaby 2lland Iop 10 sjustueaiby [esolslul AUE Ui POAJOALL UOISIMPANS SIUL SEAA 1S9.e i $
sjuswaaiby [eoocualul R >u=wm< aljand juior jo podoay jediouud - $

(puny Bunjepspun asoding jejdes payiienty pue (S)pund puog epnjouy)

0.1'685'65€ $ (sapuno? jly) uonenje payRiad [ejoL 0202 '} J8quizjdag Jo se ssaUpalqapul papuog Buipueising
00'818°18L°C $ 00818°181°E $ - $ spun4 |V [e30L
- $ - $ - $ pund Buiyepspun esoding [endes payend
- $ - $ - $ pund Buipyng jeosdg
- $ - $ livypeboy 1y ejo - pund puog | ueyj eiopy jij (s)pund puog
00818°181'C $ 00818°18L°€C $ - $ pund [eleus9
Iv10l1 sesodind Jaujo Iy spuog uo jsalsiuj HOd 3EINDIY XV1L ALY3d0dd TvId
pue [ediould ANV TYNOSHEd 40 INNOWNY

1991100 2q 0} UUO SI} UC PRGNS UOHEULIOJU] 943 SEUIRD [00YIS BuL ‘Bulit uodn

1202 ‘1€ 1SNONV ubnoays 0z0z ‘L ¥AGINILJIS poliad oyl Joj st 1ebpnq siyL

AUNoD uosme(]
40 MHTTO ALNNOD ANV QYOS ALNNOD JHL OL
ouIsIq [004DS Jllgnd UOHBAQD
€ i sse|D $000-vZ :# 3013s1Q-funod

W04 139ang IORILSIA TOOHDS
VXSVH43AN 40 3LVLS
1202-0202




Z abed

00°000°00€

00°005°2EL

- SAXVL ITOIHIA HOLOW.

$

00°¥60'2£9

@IV 3LVLS Q31411830

- - - 00'818°L8l'E (D aur) (g aull + v 8uU) SIXVL ALHIAJOHd TvIYH ANV TYNOSHId V1oL

b - - 00°8i8°'LE (g 8url) A3aLO3ATIOD SAXVL 40 %! NOISSINNOD SHIHNSYIHL ALNNOD

b - - 00°000'05}'¢ (¥ aur) £ NINNTOD NO¥H SAXVL ALYId0Hd TvId ANV TVNOSYHId

pund pung [spun puog pung
Bunjenapun asoding Buipjing 1V 30 1B1ol] [EIEIETSY
tende) paylenp jeioadg (s)pund
puog

00'9¢E‘OrL'6 00'62¥'LLL'E 00°206'896°0 00'¥89'vi8'v 00°000'G.S 00'9¢€'9vL'6 00'000'061'¢ 00°9££'966'G 00vL9'vP6L'Y SANN4 7V V1oL

- - - - - - 984 Juepnig

- - - - - - snrladoo)d

) R ; . ) B _ Bupjepspun ssoding

{ended paiend

00¢e5'1€2 I 00°¢es‘leT 0o'ess'Lee - 00°€€G'1EZ 00'€eL'6ee Bulpjing jeoadg

- - - - - - - puog

00'L8Y'vee 00°186'62 00°006'¥0¢€ 00'L8Y'vEe 00°L8Y'¥EE 00°181'G. UOHINN [004Og
00'08.'G59 00'08.'662 00°000°09¢ 00'08.'GG9 00°08.'G59 00°08.'S¥S RN |

. - - - - Aousbuguon

- - - - - - Jauag aafoidwz

00061'c29 00°061°€29 . 00'061'c29 00°061'€29 oo.oo‘_‘.ﬁw uofedaidad

00zse'log’L 00'899°168') 00'¥89'6YY'G 00'89'vL8'v \oo&oo.mwm 00°zse L0g'L ;@od@odmﬁm 00°2S¢'LGL'Y oo.om%mmm.w, , lesBuan

(6 UwnjoQ) (g uwnio)) (£ uwnieD) (9 uwnoD) = (g Uiniog) (i uwnjod) (g uwnjod) (z uwnjo9) (1 uwnjog)
(8100 + £ 10D) IAHISTY HSVYD (9100 + G 10D) NOILYONa3 NOiLYONas (€100 +Z 100) SAXVL (seouejeg Bujuuibeg AONVIvE
SLNINIHNDIY AMYSSHOEAN SUIASNVYL B VIDIdS-NON avID3adsS F1EVIIVAY AL¥3dOud Bupnjour) $aXVL ONINNIDZG
Iviod SINIWIsSUNESIA - SYIASNVHL ® - SYIASNVHL ® $AOUNOSIN “Iv3aY ANV ALHIdO¥d 3H0434 Aviol
40 L3oang SLINIWISHNESIA SINIWISHNAGSIA VLOL TYNOSY3d $32WN0SIY
V101 40 139dang 40 139ang A1VNIVAY TVLOL
V101 YLOL

d3.1d0odav 1L39ang 1202-020¢

ouIsia [0oyas dljdnd UOHSAQ
# Jouisig-Aunod

¥000-¥2

XVL 40 NOILVII41LY3D ONV ININTLVYLS 1390aNnd




¢ abed

| 00°000°021

S3XYL FTOIHIA YOLOW

JOBUSHIOAN O} WOl AjjeorjewioIne [ind jjim sieguunu ‘spuny J1auio ||g 104 "Ajuo pund [BISUSS) 8y} JO) 9 LWNIOD PUE G ULWINOY) JO WNS 8y} si (4 UWNo)D) Siejsuel | pue suswesingsiq [ejol ‘J10ON

00'VLO'PBL'Y 00'6lei8L's 0099Z°L0L'V 00°000°0SS 00628'G/6'6 [ 00°000°'000' 00'628'G/6'9 00'€0.'8Z6'Y SANNA TV IV.LOL
- - - - - 894 Juspmg
- - - - - aneladoo)
_ ; } } ; Bupjepapun asoding
Jende) payieny
00°€£.'622 00°€€L'62¢C 00°€€L'622 00¢e8'L2C Buipjing epads
- - - - - puog
00°'L8L'GL 00°668'GHT 009.0'12¢ 00'9.0°L2€ 00°1£8'99 UOHLINN [00Y0S
00'08.'G¥¢E 00¥S0'vSe 00'+£8'665 00'¥£8'66G 000¢Z'8ce SSIHAIOY
- - - - - Aouabupuon
- - - - - Hjsusg aakojdwig
00061 ¥19 00°000°0€ 00061 'v¥9 00061 9 00061719 uopetoaida(
00082626 0099Z'152's 0099Z°L0L'Y 00°000°0SS 00'966'081'8 00°000°000°¢ 00'966°08L'G 00625289 |eJouagy
(8 uwin|o)) (2 uwnod) (9 uwnjoD) (g uwnjod) (¥ uwnjo)) (¢ uwnjo)) (2 uwnio2) (1 uwnjoD)
(L1092 -+ 100) (9100 + G 10D) NOLLYONA3 NOILYONa3 (€100 + Z100) SaAXVL (ssoueleg BujuuBeg AONVIVE
JONVIve SHIASNVHL® { VIO3dS-NON VIO3dS ERt\ AL\ AlLY¥AdOYd Buipnou|) SIXVL ONINNIO3E
ONIAN3 SLNINISUNASIA | - SHIISNVHL B ~ SYAISNVYL 8 S$32UNOSIY v ANY ALdAdO¥d FH0438 Iv10L
IvLOL vLioL SLNIWISHNEASIA | SLNINWISHNGSIA vLOL TVYNOSY3d S30UNOS3Y
V1oL Jv.iOoL F1avIIvVAY Tvi0L
Q3LVINILSAIVYNLOV 0202-6102
JouIsId [00Y9S 21|qnd UOHBAQ
¥000-¥¢ # JousIg-Ajunod INIW3LViS 139ang




¢ abed

00°Z¥8‘sli

S3XVL I1DIHIA HOLOW

199USYIOAA SUI Lo AjjEDiBWOoINE [INd ||IM SISQUNU ‘SPUNy JOYI0 ||B 104 "AlUO pun4 [BIauss) 8y} Jo) 9 UWN(0Y) pue § UWNiOD JO WNS 8y} S| (/ UWN0D) SI9jsuUel] pue sluswesIngsI( (g0l ‘J10N

00'€0.'B26'1 00'820'6G.'Y 00€LL'PEB'S 009l '#12 00°1£.'889'6 00'ebi'LE8'e 00'882°'258'9 00v0L'¥E8Y $ SANNd TV TVLO0L
- - - - - 99 juspnig
- - - - - aAnesadoos)
B } } _ ) _ pBunjeuepun asoding
fendeD payiend
00'ces L2 - 00°¢€6°L22 - 00°€€6°22¢ 00'808'622 Bulping |eiosdg
- 000LL 00°0LL - 00'0LL 000LL puog|
00°'1£8°'99 006LETLT 0005L'8.2 00'0Sl'6.2 00'8LL'eo youn- jooydg
00'0¢z'8ce 00°/81'8z¢ 00°.0%'999 00°L0%'999 00'¥98'0vE SONIAOY
- - - - - AouabBunuo)n
- - - - - Hjaueg wm>o_QEm_
00°06L V19 00'9£5'6¢ 00'92.'€59 00°92.'€S9 00'128'009 co_um_ogo_mn__
00'625'289' 009.8'8.L'Y 00€LL'PEB'E 00°€9L'vire 00'G0P 198, ooerr'les'e 00296'620'S 00'€£8'€09'e _Emcmo_
(g uwnjo)) (£ uwnjod) (9 uwnjoQ) (g uwinjo) (¥ uwinjoD) (g uwnjoD) (z uwnjo) (1 uwnjoQ)
(£ 10D - ¥ (0D) (9100 + G 10D) NOILYONa3a NOILYONas (€100 +Z [00) SAXVL (seouejeg Puluuibeg 2ONVIVE
JONVYIvVd SHAASNYYL 8 IVIOAdS-NON IvioadsS F1EVIIVAY AL¥adO¥d Buipnjou|) s3XV.L ONINNIOZAg
ONIANZ SLNZINISHNASIA = SYAAISNYYHL B - SYM3ASNVHL ® $32UNOSHA V3 ANY ALYIdOdd 340438 qv1ioL
Tv.iol TIOL SLNINISHUNESIA | SININWISHNASIA IvioL TYNOSHAd $304NOS3Y
Iviol aviol FIaVTHVAY TVLOL
AVNLOV 6102-8L0C

JoISIQ [00U9S olqNd UOWAAD
# Yousig-Aunog

¥000-¥¢

SLININISHNESIA ANV SIDUNOCSTY TVNLOV



G 98ed

Egmgmk_H
13410 / wspualuiadns / Jaunseal) / v_Lm_uH

uosJadJiey) _SmomD

"paijddns Ji j1ewis elA 3q [{Im 10B1UO0D (U0 A 9sea|d) 100D BM PINOYS OYM ‘LUIOS SIY] L0 SUDIISaND 404

8J40'ss|3evuolBA0O@UIIEIEL 810°s3j8eaU0lIBAO @ UBIE Y IBW 810°s3j8eduU01IDAO@UBBPNI YLIDY $SI¥AAY NVING
YIve-L86-80¢€ VivT-L86-80¢E YZrT-£86-80¢€ INOHdA13L
Juspuauiadng uspuUULIRdng uosiadiieyd  JIAVN N4/ TTLIL
usly 'y e ualy v e u29pny Yoy JAVYN
HIYVdId YIHLO/LNIANILNIYIANS/YIUNSYIYL/MYTTD NOSYHIdYHIVHD AdvOod
810°s9|3e3U0LIBA0 MMM 21ISEIM
veve-L86-80¢€ ANOHdITIL
€9889 UOMDAQ 3000 dIZ 8 ALID
OLE X0g ‘O'd ss3¥aav
uslv v e ANVN

JU3s 3q p[noys aduapuodsaliod aiaym ssaippp apinotd aspald ‘ssaippo (pidiffo ou fj

S$SIUAAY 1VIDI440 ALILNG

NOLLVIAMO4NI 3DNIANOdSIHHEOD



¥ sinpsy3s

00229°'0/ $ (1z 03 L) 8ur + 6 3uI) W04 Z-O7] OL - SUOISNjoxX3 pi pund [eJausy |ejol| »»
piy 3oeduy ueslidwy SAEN le
00°¢co 0L $ 9sLaIouU} UOIINGIMILOT JUSWISLION 0c

sjuswaalby uoneuiuwia ] AIBJUN|OA 10} Uoisn|axa se a|qibije syunowy| 61
8l

$9s1N07) UoeRINPT dsuelsiq

) $ (91 ybnoxyy 11 seury) syuswBpne jeyoy | L4
gl
Gl
14"
el
Zl

L

(soueinsul Ajigel) Aq pied jou si| 0L
wswiBpnl uons ueXa 8y 0] 101sI |00YDS JnoA Jsulebe paule)go sjuswbpnl Jo sadAy oy isi) suawbpnp

" $ (g yBnouyy |, seur) Ja3sesiq jednjeN e Aq pabeweq ainjonssesu) o) siteday ejor| 6

8

L

9

G

14

€

4

(edauysi) e)sesiq [einieN e Aq pebeweq simonisesu) o) saedey|
puadg 0 ‘ON
pejebpng junowy aul

020Z-61L02

JoLISIQ [00UDS 21jaNd UONBAQ

¥000-¥C # 1ouysig-Aunod SNOISNTOX3A AT ANN4 TVY3INIO V ATNAIHOS




g sinpoyas

21/1/6 Uo @210} Ul JUawesibe Buiuiebieq ango9](02 40 JINsal & SB 61/1.£/8
0} gi/1./6 UsBMIBG UDREUILIZ) AlRjunion Joj abueyoxe ut seakoldwe pejeoyen o} pied aq 0} pealfie SWINS Sinjny PUE JUSLIND SU} JO %0S 1o} Aed 0} AASt LUNUIRGEWI 1B 101ISIP [004IS AQ PBIAS| SJUNOWY  / 8ul]
wewesaufe Buluebieq 2AR0BI0 & L PapN[oU Jou 31aM ‘JooYDs au) 0} SBUIAES Uj JINSai [jIm ‘sJeak G UIyum pred ag 1sniu
‘000'GES PIDOXS 10ULED SJUBWIAR “9IMEIS 0} Juensind Siau0es) PaIesyINeD 10§ SSARUSOU] LORRUILLIZ) AIZUNnioA payiiend ainng pue JUSLING Joj Aed 0} Ars) LUNWIXELL 18 JDLISIP [00YDS AQ PSIAS] JUNCWY g Sl
L1/1/6 03 Joud Buninooo jusluAojdwa Jo UopeulwLLIg) AIBJUNJOA B 10} aBueyoxe Ul saafojdiia pajeoyilied o} Jouisip jooyos e Aq pied ag o) pesfie swins aimn} pue Jaund Joj Aed 0} SUNOWY G dUI

SUCISN|OXT UoKeUlWIB | Aleunjop

*$89UPSIgepUl PAPUOY Yons Jo BuisUBLYaI 8L} 10} S8IAS] J0 JOLISID [00LDS B JO SI9J0A ol Aq paacidde ssoups)aapul papuog Joj $91A9] opnjoul JoU Op Sainel pauiquiod Aiojua) o Buipjoy
204} Y 1o} suongad o} 1afans oq Aew uoHoeld [BlVads B JE paacidde AAs] WINWIXEW 8U) PaPasoxs JeU} SIS} PaLIGLIoD 8y} JO 0Z'L$ UBL) Jo1ealh SaiAa| PAUIGLIOD SABY JRU SIOMSIP (0040 TMAANIWEY

(0Z1'01-6.4 2INBIS) $1USO 1. J0 Ang] pund Bulpiing uo ywi "Aaay pung Bugpjing Jeisadg

(20°011'0L-6L B OLL'OL

-6/ 9IME)S) “Jeak Aue Uy uofen|eA SjgeXe)] JO SJe(lop palpuny suo Jad SjUso 9aiL) Jo Ars] LINWIXeW B aAel Aluo ued 910z ‘6 Judy Joye Buiuuibaq sjosloid "spuog Bunepspun asodind |eydes jje toj suonebiyqo
ysauaul pue jedipud [enuue sy} 39U 0} JUdINSUE S| ANS] Winwixew yons (1) Jo spuog Bupjepspun asodind [eide panssi 1Se| JOISIP 84 UDIUM Ul JBaA aU) Ul UOIEN|BA 9|qeXE) BLj) UBY) JeMo| 81 JOMSIp sy}

Jo uoheniBA Bjgexe) auy (1) § Jeak Aue Ul uopen[eA Sjgexe) Jo SJejop paipuny auo Jod $1UsO UI-OUO pUB aAY J0 AAS| WNIXeW sy pesdxs Ajuo Aew jousip v *Aas pungd Buenepun asoding [eydeg paiend

"Jebipng InoA o} STIMST UGHDS5]5 PaRIAed
G5 (OBIIE Jsnis nok su) 40} 10949 Ul S1 UOILUM *AAS| SL) SPLLIBAC O} LOIOSI9 [NYS3800Ns & BB NOA pue o' L$ uey) Joieald si 9| aur Jo 1B1o) Jj

30jJ PUE JOlEq UORISS 313 1O

‘Loneul| AAs| U J98W o) SBXE] AadoId
INPOI IS JOUSID J00UIS 4] 'Pl| AAS| BU JO UOHEIOIA Uil 81 NOA ‘ANS| 1) SPLLIBAO O} LIONDBIS INjsSaoons & pjoy JoU PIp nok pue GO'L$ uey Ja1eald st g| eur Jo 18101 4

JoW U23q SBY Zppe-L . UOROSS SIMEIS SjelS Jod uonepwl AAs| Bu) ‘SS8| 40 ‘GO'LS §1 91 SUIT U0 Ara] B30} ) 4|

18A00) 0] 89458 18NIA

1 669€6'0 $ oo'gig’laL'e $ feol 1969€6°0 aouBldWor) fo} ArsT [ejo L] 9L
0/1'685'68€ $ - $ 000000°0 0000000 0000000 1669€6'0 (004 x (¥1 sun / €1 8uI)) UoRENWIT O} Jo8lghS Ao Gl
0.1'885'6€€ $ - $ 0/1'685'6£€ 0.1'685'6€€ 0/1'685'6€€ 0.1'685'6E€ uolienjep passessy| vt
0.1'685'6€€ $ - $ - - - 00'8L8'i8l'e (21 Ul snuj | aul) €t

uopelwiI Ars ayj 0} 108lgng Jusweasnbay xe1 Auedold {#ay pue euosiad [BjoL

0.1'685'6€€ $ - $ - - - - {11 eurq + ¢ aul) sucisnjoxg (ejol| z1

0.1'685'6£€ $ - $ i

0/1'685'6€€ $ - $ o

0/1'685'6€€ $ - $ pund 4n400 6

0.1'685'68€ $ - $ pund 4Nd00 E]

0/1'685'6EC $ - $ puUny puog 7

0.1'685'6E€ $ - $ pun4 puog - 1a)e PUE /L/1/6 SIBLOES | PSIEDHILIBD LM Sjuslusalbe Luoieulwis) AuBjunjop| 9

0/1'685'68€ $ - $ pun4 puog - Z1/1/6 oF Joud BuLINooo ssakojdwa / Jels PRIEIHUSD LM SlustuealBe uoneuluLe) AlBlUnjop] S

0/1'685'68€ s - $ punJ Buipping [epadg - ‘3oueiNsuL ANNIGE] Aq pred Jou sjuewsbpnr| ¥

1969€6'0 0L1'68G'6E€ $|oogig’islL'e $ pund |essusD - , : - L s e — (o) Jeinseai] 07 sepnjouly Anedoid Uo AAS| B AQ paunoes ssaupsjqepul peptog| €
: B isuolsnjoxa| ¢

- - - 00'848'18L'E abied Jan0))- saxe] Aledold [ee) pue |Buosiad [B10L 1

£ron payoadxy uonenjea saxe | Aladolq pung (q uwnjoD) (D uwnjoD) {g uwnioD) {y uwinjo) ON
spung Bupjenapun spungd spung puog puny {ziausn sun

asoding Buipling |ejoadg
feades payiiend

“ SuonewI ARST BT JOUI SBy JOLSI JO0Y3S 8y} Ji 8Uitlisiep O] S| Mojaq UOIH0a Sinpayis oy JLON

Ayunog Ag )eg 2q 0} pajoadxg salnen aaueidwon i AAaT
S9IA97 - g 9jnpayss
RoulsIq [00YSS Jljand UCUIBAQ




a sinpayss

00°00Z°LSS

00'000°€LE $ | 00°00Z'V8T S ['sjerol

3A0GD PAUCLUIW JOU 51507 JLfauaq 1ay1o ||y e
20UDISISSD UOLIIN] [PUOLIDINPT @

aoupmoyjy aboafiN e
JUBWSSINGLUIAI/IIUDMOYID [DADI] @
WBW3sINGUI3L UOLIDI0[3Y e

JUIWBSINQUIIB] J3UIBIUL/UOY []3D) @

$
S
$
S
$
$
$
- $ sanp diysiaquiayy / UoLDIIOSSY @
S
$
S
$
S
$
S

asYINd 3ipald 3311135 &

sapinuuy e

sAbp annaj jouonippy e

22UDMOJD 312143aA JO 3N[OA SY| @

aoupmojip Buisnoy fo anioa Syj e

00°0008F $ 1 00°000'vE g 3I02IP3IN PUD YOI WUIW41334 fO 340YS $,19143SI0 @

19143sIp ay: Aq pibd Ji 2.031pajN

pup Yol ‘Uolibsuaduios paliafap qawaial fo a1oys s,aafojdwil e

aoupInsul fo naij Ui Yyso) e

puadis ubjd bli313fb) e

footy 80'008°t? 4 (Aupgosig waay Buoq afi7 ‘[pauag ‘YiyoaH) sa2uvinsul e
1121ISIP Aq pied s1s0) |jolAed pue sjauag

00°000'TL

P_—m—*_

]
-

00°00€£'69

-

-

R e B SR verecee]

- ) anoqe pauonuall JouU 53503 JaY10 |y e
- S spuadys e
- S Abd oubwicfiad/anuaiuj/snuog e
- S Aipjos 4pjnbaJ fo apiISINo SaLUALIDY / S12043U0D PaPUIIXT e
:Asejes sejn3aJ sy} JO SpISINO SB1YIAIIOE 10§ UoIIESUSdWIO)
00°006'STY $ | 00000'8LE $ [ o0006'LEL S 314 |ejo} 3y} Joj Aed aseg
10B13UC) 490 Ssjljousag sjljouag
1S0I 3 uonesuadwio) 9 uonesuadwo)
IOVHINOD V101 [BUCPPY |EUoRippy
‘Aed aseg aining ‘Aed aseg 12/0202

:mojaq pa1si] aJe siedh aininy pue Jedh TZ/0Z0Z 243 10} 1D1IISIP 3Y3 01 S1SOI PAjewilse ayj

(*19E41U00 UO UieWI SIe3A jrUOIHPPE i palajdwod aq ISNW 4
uwnjos) 1)0RJIUOD BU} UO ujewWwRS Sieah Auew moy ‘aeak [00yds 0Z/6T0T Yl SOUY

"BYSEIGON ‘UOLIBAQ UL Wo0oY DIAIT 3Y1 1e wd Og:/ 18 6T0T ‘6 49gWadag uo pjay 2q 03 Suizasw
pJeoq ay1 404 epuade sij Uo 1.0 JuBwWAo|dwa Juspualulsadns pasodoud e Jo [eacsdde sey sjooyas a1jgnd uolaAQ 18yl usalg AgaJsy S| 93110N

(1uapUa3uliadns mau Jo JUaind Jo aWIDN]) 13e43u03 pasodoid—adiioN Aduasedsueld) Aed Juapusjuriadng



S|qe|leAy [EI0 ]

¥ sjusidasingsig

pajebpng

9 sjuswWesIngsig
palews/lenoy

© SJUBWIBSINGSI(]

jenjoy

00818°18L°¢C $ 1 009¢£'966°G $|ooezy'2LL'e  ${00,06'896'9 $|00Gie18L'S $0082065.Y $ SIV.LOL
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
- $1 - $| - $| - $| - $ 994 Juspnis
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ aneladoos
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ Bupjenspun asoding
[eNde) paylend
- $ [ ooces’IeT $ l ooeesiez §| - s - $ Buipiing [eoads
- g1 - 3 I sl - $| - ¢$|oo0LL $ puog
00'L8¥'vEE $| 0018662 $ [ 00°005'v0E $ | 00°g68°GYT $|006LETLT $ UCHIANN |o0Yos
00°08.'659 $10008L'66C $ | 00°000°'09¢ $ { 00¥S0°¥ST $ | 00°281°82€E $ SalIAIDY
- $ - $ - % - ¢ Aousbunuod
- 3 ! - 3 - 3 . 3 liBusg sskojdwig
00°061'c29 $ 00061 €29 $ [ 00°000°0€ $ | 00°9€5'6¢ $ uoneioaidaq
00'8l8°L8L'E $1002seLSL'Y $100899'168'L $|00v89'6¥P'S $]00002'162'G $]009.88LLF $ [BISUSD
(1) ©) 2 (€ (@ () SAaNN4
Juswaiinbey xel soxe] anosSBY 1202-0202 02026102 61028102
Apedold ey Apado.d elo4eqg used SiojsuelL SIoJjSUBIL siajsuer]
pue [euosiad [e10] $22IN0S8Y AlessasosN

‘sInoy ssauisng Jenbal Buunp Ale}aioag/ I8

Byl JO 92140 By} 1. sjge|iene I [IBjop JoBpnq 8yl "0jaiay) SAle|a) SjuspUSWE JaPISUOD 0} pue 1aBpng pasodoid Buimo)(o) ey 0} Buielal siehedxe)
JO SUONBAISSAO JO suolsebbns ‘wsionuUo ‘uoisoddo ‘poddns Buiiesy jo asodind auj Joy DINT [00YOS 18 “I'd M90I9,0 00:Z 18 0202 ‘1equieldes jo Aep Uiy
U} UO JoBW [[Im Apog BulLIBAOB BU} Jey) ‘C1G-€L O} LOG-EL SUOIDaS ajNje)S 91.lS JO suoisiroid auyj ypm douerduwiod ul ‘usaib Agassy st 3DILON O119Nd

exseigeN ‘Ajunod uosmeq Ul (#000-2) 1oUISIQ [00YDS lignd UOUSAQ

AYVININNS 1390dN9 ANV ONI-FVYEH 139dN49 40 331LON




%l %2~ L969€6°0 00'818°'18L'E 00'¥89'6¥¥'G 8251860 G06¥S6'0 | 00'eee’eee’e 00°99¢2°26€°G 1ejol
i0/NIQ# | 10/AIO# B 0000000 00000070 0000000 Z1 - 6 pung Bupjepspun
asoding jeyden pajend
iO/NIG#  |i0/AIQ# R 0000000 0000000 0000000 8- pung Bupjepapun
asoding [ende) payiend
iO/ANIQ# {i0/AIC# 0000000 - - 0000000 0000000 Z1- ) pung Bupjepapun
asodingd jenden psyijenp
i0/AIQ# |i0/AIC# 0000000 - 0000000 0000000 pun4 bupjing jeidedg
i0/AIQ# | i10/AIG# 80000000 0000000 0000000 pung puog
i0/AIQ# |i0/AIG# @ 0000000 000000°0 0000000 Z) - 6 (s)puny puog
i0/AIQ# {i0/AIC# § 000000°0 0000000 0000000 8- (sjpund puog
i0/AIQ# 1i0/AIQ# 0000000 - - 0000000 0000000 Zl - M (s)pung puog
%1 %2~ 1969¢€6°0 00'818°L8l'e 00'¥89'6¥¥'G 8/G186°0 S06¥56'0 | 00'ceeece’e 00°99¢°L6€°G puny jerouag
10bpng ojey ley xej. 1sanbay xe . 19Bpng Buneladp (uoneniep 0z0zZ ojey xe ] 189nbay 196png bupesedo pund

Bugessdo | xeL ul 0202 Auadoud pesodoid 1202-0202 kg papiaig 610z xe| Auedoid 02026102

uy sbueyg |ebueyn pasodoid 1202-0202 1senbay 0202-6102) 0202-610¢
ajey xe | Auadoid
uoneuLiojuy 3obpng LzZ/0Z0Z uoneuLiojuj 3oBpng 0Z/6L02

%ZL'Z 0/1'685'6E€ Svl'vL0'6YE suonenep Apadoid

abueys 1202-0202 0202-6102

Jsanbau xe) jeul ey Bumes o} Bupejas siekedxe) Jo suoneasasqo Jo suolsabbng ‘wsionuo ‘uosoddo ‘uoddns Buueay Jo asodind eyt Joj DINT [00UDS 1B “IN'd
#00[0,0 §1:/ ¥e 0zZ0T Jeqwiideg Jo Aep iy | sy) Lo 1esw |[Im Apog Buiuieaob suj 1ey) ‘Z0'L09)-/. UoiDaS alnjelg S1e)s 4o suolsircid sy yim soueduwios ui ‘Uaaib Agesey st 39ILON OIdnd

BYseiqaN 'Aunod uosmeq ul (#000-2) 1O1ISIA [00UDS 21|gNd UOUSAD

}senbay xe] [euld 189S 0] bBuuesH |eloadg Jo @0110N




e/t xdse eieqzo/A06 auUORBINPS USASZOY/ SANY

wesyspea.ds 196png suy3 03 epew s sBueyd & swp Aue elep 106png ays s3epdn

W} GWOZ - ATNO 31l 199X3
eieq 1ebpng peojdny
uasoup afiy ON | 8li4 8s00yD |
-AVOIdn NOA 3¥O439 AISOTD SI LITHSAYIUGS FHL JUNS IV

‘as0y poprojdn Si SIUNOCOIY dGNd J0 JONDNRY 2Y3 A pepiAc.d josyspealds 196png 10MISIC [O0YDS YL

2es'8hL'y 084V Auouiny 1eBpng sidemofly B0l

zes‘evL'y L9g-v Axouany 3e6png passnipy (e3oL,

[0$ :unouly wnuixep]

0 geey Ajuoyiny 196png pasnun s,4es), Jold 03 $$300Y

Asoyany 39Bpng paiined

. 10V
, Ayoyiny 195png sigemojly (@104 jo HoRRINDjRD Iy UCIIDS TZ/0T0T

(1pd-suononnsui z0 L Z0202/SIBWnoocl/A0B su UoHEONPS UsASZol//:sdRY) SUsSIONIsU|

vZyz-186(80¢) euoud JoMsIQ
STOO0OHOS J118Nd NOLYIAD  BWep 1oisig
000-¥000-2  HBqUINN PUSIJ

0c¢02/9 Pesinay
960-£0 3GN

wio- 201 020¢/0L/6



ere

xdse ez yAob suruopeonpeueaszoy/:sdyuy

| 0 0ZEe=0 2AJDSDY YseD AIRSSaDap pund jiysueg oshojdwy 12/020¢
061°c29 0LE-D sjuaulaJINbayY jel0L pung vopepsidag 12/0202
899°1LG68°L 005-2 SAIDSIY YseD AIRSSEIRN pung (eJ3ues 1Z/0202
8S8'PLY'T 0810 SanIas3Y B|qEMOIlY 201 12/0Z0Z
00°St 010 abejusdiad aAI9SeY Blqemoly oqedyddy 12/02072
SDAIBSBY [EI0L PULR SOAIDSTY SJURMOYIY TZ/0Z0Z
. ﬁ,v:..m>o Ansje yozv
osi-g SRoying L3N [puolippe 1o} uoosie [epads njsssoons e ploy nok pia
, . ,n,mk_w,w\» 1eos)y [O0YIS 4n3ny 85 ,Em;._ou mm_bmuvﬁ
0 sLi-g
; Ajouiny 10Bpng pssnun (230
0 0LL-8 Ajuouyany 32Bpng pesnun 12/0202
0 5918 Asoyany 39bpng pasnun paisnipy
0 Z91-g YIMOLD auniipuadxg pund [eIsueD 12/0202
0 091-¢ Ajuouiny 196png pasnun |elol 0Z/610¢

“Josyspesids 10Bpng IDLISIA 100YDS NoA 03 spew 51 oBusyd B s Aue elep 196png WBISAS Z37 2yl a3epdn

0 0gl-g
z225'8vL'y ovl-g
299'0L oci-g
000°G.LS ozi-g
005501 ol
789°66¥'G oL-g

SIBI5UBL] P SILDWOSINGSIQ J0 10Bpng pundg jRieusD TZ/0207

Axysoyany 128png pesnup jejol

Ajdoyany 39Bpng pasnun 12/0Z0¢

S18jsuUBl) g SIUSLIBSINGSIE 4O 196pNg pund |e1susn poasnipy je1oL
SUOISN[OXT PIT pund {eauen 12/020C

slajsueld] g sjUsWLsIngs|q jo 12Bpng uoneonpyl |eads 1z/0Z0Z.
spund Jurig jeiosdsg |Z/0202

SISJSURI] g SIUDLWISSINGSIC 40 19BpNg pund [RJRURD 1Z/070T
Auoyiny jebpng pesnupn pue

)

m (Jpd-jeBysiIopIBPNEIoLISIC/SIUBWNO0C/A0E sU UONEONPS UBABZOY//:SANY) 1O8USHIOM | "J9SUSHIOM

siul oS 1eeyspeealds 19b6png Ho_.;mﬁ I0040S 8} WOk Ejep ayj Jejus Ajjenuew ueds noA ‘0oq] 19bpng Jnok m:_vmo_m: 1O pes)suj

usod z-07

020z/0i/6



e/t xdse ejeqeg D /A0 au uoleonpa ueAezZol/sdny

o 6o (1801 8q M sabueYD ‘BiEP INOA Buwgns Jo/pue Buires Inoypm Ino Bop nof ji) weishs z-01 1o Ing 6o

I ,j;,., "3IAN Aq peydsose eq jou fjim s1ebpng pejlews 1o pajiepy
jeroiddy 1osig ! "U88.0S XU auj) uo uofeuswnoo( BBpng JnNoA peojdn UBD NOA
‘ "SAN 01 2071 pasejdiuod Jwagng

-1 AR W (ebed Jayjoue o) Bunow siojeq enes) JAN ©) BUUGNS InoYNM z-07 8u jo Adod & sAeg
¢-J71 8le[nojeoay] {penes jou w0} seul] j2NpIAIPU] 0} sabueyd Bupjew Jeye -0 818inojeosy
8S8'VLY'T ove-0 SoAL9SaY (301

wio- z-07 0e0c/0L/6



Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Phelps County
Overion- Dawson Bond
Overion - Phelps Bond

State Aid

Levy Exclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination
Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission
Early Retirement Incentive Program
Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions
Total

Total Levy
General w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond
**Legal Levy Limit W/Exclusions™ 1.05

Tax Request
Overton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Site & Building
Total Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures
Unused Budget Authority
Total Allowable Reserves

Overton Public School

Budget Information

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 306,766,976.00 $303,792,207.00 $ 314,482,719.00 $ 304,288,566.00 -3.242%
$ 35,840,001.00 $ 34,229,10800 $ 34,585953.00 $ 35,300,604.00 2.066%
$ -
$ 342,606,977.00 $ 338,021,315.00 $ 349,068,672.00 $ 339,589,170.00 -2.716%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 35922500 $ 520,799.00 $ 583,081.00 $ 672,094.00 15.266%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2018-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 32,323.20 % 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00 $ 31,818.00 -4.55%
$ - 3 -
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ - $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 -0.06%
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00 -0.06%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 -1.8809%
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000
0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 -0.018809
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 3,232,323.20 $ 3,030,303.00 $ 3,333,333.00 $ 3,181,818.00 -4.545%
$ - $ - $ - ] -
$ - $ : $ - $ -
$ 323232320 $ 3,030,303.00 $§ 3,333,333.00 $ 3,181,818.00 -4.545%
2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 57397,366.00 $ 5449684.00 0.9693%
$ 17,858.00 $ 1,000.00 $ - $ -
$ 2,264,84200 $ 2,338333.00 $§ 242881500 $ 2,474,858.00 1.8957%

4 P

B D WP

R <]

3

$ Change
(10,194,153.00)
714,651.00

(9,479,502.00)

$§ Change
89,013.00

$ Change
(1,515.00)

$ Change

$ Change
(151,515.00)

(151,515.00)

$ Change
52,318.00

46,043.00



Valuations
Overton - Dawson County
Overton - Phelps County
Overton- Dawson Bond
Overton - Phelps Bond

State Aid

Levy Exclusions
County Treasurer's Commission
Voluntary Termination
Total

Expenditure Exclusions
Distance Education Transmission

Early Retirement incentive Program

Additional 2% General Fund Growth
Increase in Retirement Contributions
Total

Total Levy
General w/Exclusions
Site & Building
Bond

*“*Legal Levy Limit W/Exclusions* 1.05

Tax Request
Overton General Fund w/exclusions
Bond Fund
Special Building Fund
Totai Tax Request

Budget Authority
Budget of Expenditures
Unused Budget Authority
Total Aliowable Reserves

Overton Public Schoot

Budget Information

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 306,766,976.00 $303792207.00 $314,482,719.00 § 304,288566.00  -3.242%
$ 35840,001.00 §$ 3422010800 $ 34,585953.00 $ 35300,604.00  2.066%
$ -
$ 342,606,977.00 $ 338,021,315.00 $ 349,068,672.00 §$ 339,589,170.00  -2.716%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 35922500 § 52079900 $  583,081.00 $  672,094.00  15.266%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 32,32320 $ 30,303.00 $ 33,333.00 $ 31,81800  -4.55%
$ -8 -

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ -8 - % - 8 - 0.00%
$ -8 -3 -8 - 0.00%
$ -3 -8 -8 - 0.00%
$ 63,072.00 $ 65602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00  -0.06%
$ 63,072.00 $ 65,602.00 $ 70,662.00 $ 70,622.00  -0.06%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 -1.8809%

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000

0.000000 0.000000 0.000000 0.000000

0.943449 0.896393 0.954922 0.936961 -0.018809

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 323232320 § 303030300 $ 3,333,333.00 $ 3,181,818.00  -4545%
$ -8 -8 -3 -
$ - $ - $ - $ -
$ 323232320 $ 303030300 $ 333333300 $ 3,181,818.00  -4.545%

2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 % Change
$ 503218200 $ 519629600 $ 5397,366.00 § 5449684.00 0.9693%
$ 17,958.00 $ 1,00000 $ -8 -
$ 226484200 $ 2,338333.00 $ 242681500 $ 2,474.858.00  1.8957%

$
$
3
$
$

P N &N

© P

$

$ Change
(10,194,153.00)
714,651.00

(9,479,502.00)

$ Change
89,013.00

$ Change
(1,515.00)

$ Change

$ Change
(151,515.00)

(151,515.00)

$ Change
52,318.00

48,043.00



2020/2021 TAX REQUEST RESOLUTION
FOR
DAWSON SCHOOL DISTRICT 24-0004

WHEREAS, public was given at least five days in advance of a Special Public Hearing called for the purpose of
discussing and approving or modifying the District’s Tax Requests for the 2020/2021 school fiscal year for the General
Fund, Bond Fund, Special Building Fund, and Qualified Capital Purpose Undertaking Fund of Dawson School
District 24-0004 and,

WHEREAS, such Special Public Hearing was held before the Board of Education (hereinafter “the Board™) of
Dawson School District 24-0004 (hereinafter “the District”) at the time, date, and place announced in the notice
published in a newspaper of general circulation, a copy of which notice and proof of publication of which is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, all as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, the Board provided an opportunity to receive comment, information and evidence from persons
in attendance at such Special Hearing; and,

WHEREAS, the total assessed value of the property differs from last yeat’s total assessed value by -2.716% the
tax rate which would levy the same amount of property taxes as last year, when multiplied by the new total assessed
value of property would be .981578 per $§100 of assessed value; the Overton Public School District proposes to adopt a
property tax requests that will cause its tax rate to be 936961 per $100 of assessed value. This would be a decrease of
4.545%.

WHEREAS, based on the proposed property tax request and changes in other revenue, the total operating
budget of Overton Public School District will exceed last year’s by 1.0%.

WHEREAS, the Board, after having reviewed the District’s Tax Requests for each said fund, and after public
consideration of the matter, has determined that the Final Tax Requests as listed below are necessaty in order to carry
out the functions of the District, as determined by the Board for the 2020-2021 school fiscal year.

NOW BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that (1) the Tax Request for the General Fund should be, and
hereby is set at $3,181,818.00 (2) the Tax Request for the Bond Fund should be, and hereby is set at $0.00 (3) the Tax
Request for the Special Building Fund should be, and hereby is set at $0.00 and (4) the Tax Request for the Qualified
Capital Purpose Undertaking Fund should be, and hereby is set at $0.00.

It is so moved by and seconded by this 14th day of
September, 2020.
Roll Call vote as follows:

Heather Brennan YES NO

Gordon Lassen YES NO

Doug Luther YES NO

Joel Meier YES NO

Keith Rudeen YES NO

Jared Walahoski YES NO

The undersigned herewith certifies, as Secretary of the Board of Education of Overton Public School
District 24-0004 that the above Resolution was duly adopted by a majority of said Board at a duly constituted public
meeting of said Board.

, Secretary



20192020

Payrolt

Biit Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
¥TD Totat

Total Receipts

Comparisan
Payroll

Bill Roster
Monthly Difference
Difference YTD
Total Rectipts

207182018

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipis

PR PR R R N )

5w e

% Change
Total
3,381,969.28
1,110,940.18

4,492,909.46

3,882,535.61

107,808.35
77,078.92
184,987.27
734,452.36
(100,800.00)

% Change
Total
3,274,080.83
1,033,861.26
4,307,9822.19

4,084,425.14

0w m o

2.118%
September
278,480.94
10,510.07

289,001.01
289,00t.0
681,087.40

16,334.62
(10,339.98)
599464
5.994.64
(100,000.00)

1.456%
September
262,156.32
20,850.05
283,006.37
283,006,357
781,067.40

0w w e o

-1.067%

38357032
87257133
289,815.14

14,230.79
2747683
(13,245.84)

(7.251.20)

0.188%
October
276,729.58
120,086.58
396,816.16
679,822.53
289,815.14

0.357%

3
$ 6734242
$

$  367,597.04
$ 1,040,168.37
$  108,509.31

$  13697.83
§ (2.749.00)
$  10848.83
$ 3,697.63
5

10.231%
Novemnber
$  286,556.79
§ 7008142
s -
$ 35684821
$ 1,036,470.74
$ 10850931

P R R

0.450%
December
275,514.96
52,81566
328,330.62
1,368,498.99
143,576.00

2,435.68
6,133.29

8.359%
December
276,658.45
49,236 51

325,894.96
1,362,365.70
143,576.00

@ @ W ww e

PR R

2.507%
January
278,533.85
64,378.33
34291218
171141147
600,000.00

15,401.29
2031851
35,719.80
41,853.09

7.628%
January
263,132.56
44,059.82
307,192.38
1,669,558.08
$00,000.00

CIRURTIe © oo e e

PR IO s

1.830%
February
289,494.97
36,563.46

326,058 43
2,037 469.60
266,255.83

10,183.95
(15.423.90)

(5,233.95)
36,619.14

7.036%
February

279,305.02

51,887.36

331,202.38
2,000,850.46
266,255.83

@ w00 PR

PR R

2.962%
March
287,028.08
72,744.17
359,772.25
2,397,241.85
241,528.62

813322
24,206.42
32,339.64
68,958.78

8.828%
March
278,894.86
48,5371.75
327.432.61
2,328,285.07
24152862

PRI R ST gy

Officiat

334,419.08
2,731,660.93
163,035.61

501567
(23,097 67)
{18,082.00)

50,676.78

70,692 41

352,501.08
2,680,784.15
163,035 61

PR R

%
$
$
§
3
$

2.803%
May
281,111.62

98,308.47
379,420.09

3,111,081.02
1.054,272.55

14176
33,814.28
33,956.04
84,832.82

7478%
May
280,969.86

64,454.19

345,464.05
3,026,245.20
1,154,272.55

$
3
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
3
$

@ wn e

287,721.58
83,1576
350,837.35
3,461,918.37
254,356.51

11,579.67
10,191.75
23,771.42
106,604.24

£.655%
June
278,141,902
52,924.01
329,085.93
3.365,314.13
254.356.51

2.353%
uly

25753055

4552573

303,056.28
3,764,874.85
39,088.84

3,425.08
(23,463.01)
(20,037.93)

86,566.31

68,988.74

323,094.21
3,678,408.34
39.098.64

PR

PR R

1.529%

256,079.81

524,583.20
4,289,557 .85
41,600.00

10,801.96
(32,888.70}
{21,986.74)

64,578.57

5.525%
August
257,601.43
268,966.51

548,569.94
4,224,976.28
42,889.53

PR R e

@ 00

@ w 6w e

4.204%
Late August

20335161

203,351.81
4,492,909.46
3,862,535.61

120,407.70
120,407.70
184,987.27

3881%
Late August

82,943.91
82,943.91
4,307.922.19
4,084,425.14



2020-2021

Payroli

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

Comparison
Payroli

Bill Roster
Monthly Difference
Difference YTD
Total Receipts

2019-2020

Payroll

Bill Roster
Adjustments

Total Expenditures
YTD Total

Total Receipts

5 B BB LR TR A A

LB B R )

% Change
Total
284,422.56

26,204.38
310,626.92

(3,097,546.72)
(1,084,735.82)
(4,182,282.54)
(27,330,314.64)
(2,887,263.08)

% Change
Total
3,381,969.28
1,110,940.18

4,492,909.46

4,084,425.14

Official

$
$

¥ H A s

R - A

PP O P

7.483%
September
284,422.56
26,204.36
310,626.92
310,626.92

5,931.62
15,694.29
21,625.91
21,625.91

(781,087.40)

September
278,490.94
10,510.07
289,001.01
289,001.01
781,087.40



Overton Public School

Financial Information

Fund Securities

_______ Accounts Funds Available Securities Coverage Date

Non-interest Bearing | $ 648,218.90 |N.A. $ {398,218.90) 1-Sep-20

Interest Bearing $ 141954043 ' § 4,748,102.22 | § 357856179

Total Funds $ 2,067,759.33 | § 4,748,102.22 | § 3,180,342.89 B
Total Funds Available | $ 2,067,759.33

Securities/insurance 3 5,248,102.22

Collateralization $ 3,180,342.89

Interest Bearing

Non-i nteresfthearing

Account Name Account Number Account Name Account Number Funds
Depreciation Fund 600443255 $ 24,067.98 |Bond Fund 600443204 $ -
Clearing Account 600029572 $ 16,081.33 |Booster Checking 600024880 $ 5,542.51
Reserve Fund 600443700 $ 281,839.34 |Activity Fund 600025836 $ 353,943.08
Building Fund 600731064 $ 123,375.59 |Lunch Fund 600026360 $ 75,222.61
Booster Club 600006539 $ 2,534.08 |General Fund 600029580 $ 213,010.70
Depreciation Fund #5 126887 $ 151,097.00 |Site & Building 600029602 $ 500.00
Depreciation Fund #3 126888 $ 270,193.68
Depreciation Fund #4 126889 $ 147,837.61
Building Fund 126886 $ 105,770.05
Booster Club 600006498 $ 5,022.74
OHS C.D. 600006873 $ 291,721.03




Overton Public School |

Board Financial Report

Month September Official

Year 2020

Account ~ 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 $ Change % Change |
MMA - Reserve '$ 293949551 | $  2,950,005.72  $ 3,339,652.40 | $  389,646.88 13.21%
Depreciation $  600,571.43 | § 614,188.41 | $ 593,196.27 $  (20,992.14) -3.42%
Bond $ 110.00 | $ - $ - $ - 0.00%
Site & Building Fund $ 22529820 | $ 227,42312 | $ 22914564 | $ 1,722.52 0.76%
Food Program 3 63,128.18 $ 66,831.38 $ 7518141 $ 8,350.03 12.49%
| Activities $  296169.30  $ 282,933.03 | § 345,780.29 | $ 62,847.26 22.21%!
Totals $ 412477662 |% 414138166  $ 458295601 | $  441574.35 10.66%)|
Total Reserve $ 354007094 3 3564,194.13 | $ 3,932,848.67 | $  368,654.54 10.34%




Qverton Public School

Board Financial Report

Updated: 9/1/2020

B 2019-2020 2020-2021

Date 1-Sep-19 Difference Date 9/1/2020

Depreciation | $ 614,188.41 $ (20,992.14) Depreciation $ 593,196.27

MMAJ/CD $ 2,950,055.72 $ 160,504.65 MMAI/CD $ 3,110,560.37

Checking $ 161,506.44 $ 51,504.26 Checking $ 213,010.70

Total $ 3,725,750.57 $ 191,016.77 Total $ 3,916,767.34 |
Current Date 9/1/2020
MMA $ 2,818,839.34
OHS C.D. $  291,721.03
Total $ 3,110,560.37

Current Date

9/1/2020

Depreciation

24,067.98

Depreciation

151,097.00

Depreciation

Depreciation

147,837.61

Total

$
$
$ 270,193.68
$
$

503,196.27




Overton Public School
9/1/2020 Certificate of Deposits
Security First Bank & FirsTier Bank

Fund Summary Amount
Depreciation Fund $ 569,128.29
District MMA $ 291,721.03
Site & Building $ 105,770.05
Total 3 966,619.37
Certificate Number Fund Acgcount Name Time Interest Rate  Last Maturity =~ Maturity Date Current Amount

126886 Site & Building Building Fund 1 12 Months 1.9500% 10/19/2019 10/19/2020 $ 105,770.05

126887 Depreciation Deprecation #5 12 Months 1.9500% 10/18/2019 10/19/2020 $ 151,097.00

126888 Depreciation Deprecation #3 12 Months 1.9500% 10/19/2019 10/19/2020 $ 270,193.68

126889 Depreciation Deprecation #4 12 Months 1.9500% 10/19/2019 10/19/2020 $ 147,837.61

600006873 District MMA OHS CD 12 MONTHS 1.0000% 2/14/2018 2/1472021 3 291,721.03

$ 966,619.37

Total



Clearing

9/4/2020

Official

August
Vendor CHECK # Amount Description
Flatwater Food and Automotive 6873| $ 118.75 |Gas
Todd Hoyt 6874 $ 55.70 |Shop Supplies
Chase Christensen 6875| $ 142.38 |Supplies
Melissa Eilers 6876 $ 9.98 |Science Supplies
US Bank 6877| $ 3,458.73 |Supplies
Nebraska Department of Educati 6878 $ 40.00 |PreK Training
Food Program 6879 3 1,118.00 |Board/Staff Training
Flatwater Food and Automotive 6880 $ 429.03 |Gas
Food Program 6881 $ 71.00 |Teacher In-Service
Deb Jehorek 6882 $ 30.00 |Notary Fee

TOTAL 3 5,473.57




700

9/1/200R

[ D

| Food Program 2020-2021

F 1l G

701

Date

Lunch Meals

702]

Aug-20

2843

Breakfast Meals |

"

Summer Food

Disbursements

0

$ 15,139.44

Receipts

ProfitiLoss

Days Served

Balance

64,179.94

49,040.50

14

75,181.41 |

703

Sept.

(=}

(=}

704

Oct.

705

Nov.

706

Dec.

707

Jan.

708

Feb.

709

March

710]

April

711

May

|

712

June

713]

July

QiIQoo|0o o000

O o000 |o OO0

O 0o0o|oio|oio|o oo

714

Aug-20

Qoo o|o|o|olo|o

| |60 (€0 |60 [€P |9 4R |40 (6P (6P (4P | &R

715

Fiscal Year

15,139.44

64,179.94

49,040.50

716]

iy

School Year

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ B
$
$
$
$
$
$

15,139.44

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

64,179.94

3
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ B
$
$
$
$
$
3
3

49,040.50

717]

Totals

2843

711

14.00

718

All Meals

3554




uly

lune

May

April
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

lune

May

Aprit
March
February
January
December
Novemnber
October
September
August
Totals

Month
July

fune

May

Aprit
March
February
January
December
November
October
September
August

Cotegory
Free Lunch
Reduced tunch
free Breakfast
Reduced Breakfast
Full Pay Lunch
Full Pay Brealfast

Free Lunch
0

cCoOoCoCODORO

=]

1097
1097

Free Lunch

0

0
1048
1763
1754
1685
1817
1364
1780
1785
1634
1044
1044

Free tunch

53
53

Medl Difference

53

Reduced Lunch

0

COCOOO0OODOO0

gy
E RN

Reduced Lunch

0
0
521
856
855
840
284
710
1007
1008
955
580
580

Reduced Lunch

-206
-206

Reimbursement Rate

WAV

3.53
313
226
1.96
0.35
0.32

Summer
Full Pay Lunch

(=R R R N - - - -]

=1

1372
1372

Full Pay Lunch

777
1351
1235
2077
2050
2016
2182
1777
2256
2277
2090
1360
1360

Full Pay Lunch

WA BB N A

12
12

Total
187.09
(644.78)
(122.09)
(160.72)
4.20
{16.00)
(752.25)

2020-2021

Free Breakfast
0

COODO OO0

w
53]
w

363

2019-2020
Free Breakfast
o

0
536
287
823
882
764
630
892
923
887
47
417

Comparison
Free Breokfast

Reduced Breakfast
0

ocooQoooR Q0

88
]

Reduced Breakfast
0

0
250
371
308
336
320
304
430
425
428
190
190

Reduced Breakfast

-327
-8.426%

Summer

Full Pay Breakfast
0

cCooDOoOLOC OO

53

Full Pay Breakfast
285
869
374
839
616
675
610
553
717
725
687
280
290

Full Pay Brealdast

Coivd Free Brealdast Covid Free Lunch

(=3 < =2 o o i I o B = ¥« I o B« B v I ]

Coivd Free Breakfast Covid Free Lunch

CIPCOO0O000OC0R RO

0

(== I o I o I = R = i I e B =« B ]

0

=R IE A R I B N -~ R~ R =

Totals
0

o000 00 O

=]

3554
3554

Totals
1062
2220
3962
6593
6407
6434
6577
5338
7082
7124
6681
3881
3881

covin
0

OO0 O0OoCOR



Hot Lunch

9/4/2020

Official

August
Vendor CHECK# Amount Description
School District #4 47541 $ 1,273.04 |Hot Lunch Health Insurance
School District #4 4755 $ 6,096.27 |Payroll
US Bank 4756 $ 32.24 |Supplies
Rapids 47571 $ 2.81 |Freezer Thermometer
Justin Noble 4758 $ 4.40 |Lunch Refund
Erica Neff 47591 % 15.60 |Lunch Refund
Tracie Rasmussen 4760| $ 142.90 |Lunch Refund
US Foods 4761 3 - |Void
US Foods 4762 $ 1,698.18 |BKHL
Cash-Wa Distributing 4763| $ 52.09 |Supplies
Cash-Wa Distributing 4764 $ 4,114.23 |BK, HL Catering, HL, Fuel Surcharge
Plum Creek Market 4765| $ 105.24 |HL, HL Catering
US Bank 4766 3 41.20 |Supplies
Bimbo Bakery 4767| $ 166.95 [HL
Hiland Dairy 4768 $ 1,234.29 |HL
Little Caesar's 4769| $ 160.00 {HL

TOTAL $ 15,139.44




Date
Aug. 2020
Sept.

Oct.

Nov.

Dec.

Jan.

Feb.

March

April

May

June

July
Aug-19
Fiscal Year
School Year

ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 2020-2021

Dishursements Receipts

$ 1570001 $ 66,536.71
$ - $ -

$ - $ -

3 - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ - $ -

$ 1570001 $ 66,536.71

P R AP L PP NP PP

Profit/Loss

50,836.70

50,836.70

Ending Balance

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

345,780.29



Overton Public School

Activity Account
9/4/2020
Official
August

Vendor Check # Amount Description Account
rSchiool Today 16099 $ 300.00 | Activity Scheduler Renewal Athletics
University of Nebraska Foundation 16100 3 150.00 | MS Research & Education Fund General
Student Assurance Services, INC 16101 $ 713.25 | Insurance Athletics
CDW Government 16102 $ 718.20 | Technology General
Amazon Capital Services 16103 $ 200.97 | Mask/ Gloves Concessions FCCLA
Pro Team Design 16104 $ 2,336.79 | Supplies Athletics
Blue Cross Blue Shield 16105 $ 1,688.33 | EE Insurance General
Melissa Eilers 16106 $ 7.68 | Box Top Purchases General
US Bank 16107 $ 86.98 | FB Supplies Athletics
Rural Routew Printing 16108 $ 171.00 | Overton Community Golf tournament VB Club
US Bank 16109 $ 67.20 | Camp Lodging/ Coach FB Club
Alison Robinson 16110 $ 70.00 | VB Official Athletics
Rob Simpson 16111 $ 50.00 | FB Official Athletics
Robert Ditson 16112 $ 50.00 | FB Official Athletics
Greg Bacon 16113 $ 50.00 | FB Official Athletics
HB Design 16114 $ 54.00 | Game Day VB Shirts VB CLub
Cydney Weiss 16115 $ 50.00 | EHA Giaft Card Winner General
Tory Gilson 16116 $ 48.87 | Meeting Supplies FBLA
US Bank 16117 $ 277.25 | FB Helmet Decals FB CLub
Academic Hallmark 16118 $ 41.88 | Quiz Bowl Supplies Athletics
Alison Robinson 16119 $ 140.00 | VB Official Athletics
Alison Robinson 16120 $ 600.00 | VB Official Athletics
Darrel Francescato 16121 $ 600.00 | VB Official Athletics
Eileens Cookies 16122 $ 150.50 | Parents Night Cookies VB Club
Mike Rasmussen 16123 $ 345.00 | VB Jamboree Gate Athletics
Activities Account 16124 $ 809.98 | Senior Zero Out Senior Class
Diva's Floral 16125 $ 340.00 | Graduation Flowers Senior Class
Varsity Spirit Fashion 16126 $ 2,239.25 | Uniform Cheer
Palos Sport 16127 $ 402.88 | FB Supplies Athletics
Apple INC 16128 $ 2,940.00 | Overton Community Foundation iPad General

$  15,700.01




